From I

Sent: 24 November 2021 14:32

To: Goater, Thomas

Cc:

Subject: RE: 2021-11-23_TG-CL (NIEA)_ASWTC McKean's Moss ASSI Mgmt
Plan Consultation

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Apologies for the late reply to your e-mail.

| am perhaps not the correct contact for you but | am trying to see where it may fit within NED. My
role is primarily Team Lead for permissions for activities within designated sites and providing
advice to planning consultations; we have a separate Habitat Survey Team and they may need to
advise on this proposal and a separate team within CDP known as Management of Sensitive Sites
team (MOSS), who previously had a management agreement with the landowners to manage
grazing and carry out scrub removal on the ASSI, which ended in 2017.

The ASSI itself, you should be aware, is in favourable condition from our last assessment, and | had a
preliminary chat internally and the suggestion is there may be minimal works required, however, it
depends on what you would like to do. | will try and get the latest condition assessment reports for
you to consider the NED assessment of the site.

| also don’t deal with funding sources, but you can have a look at DAERA funding sources here:
https://www.daera-ni.gov.uk/grants-and-funding/environment-grants and there should be contact
details as well.

Regards

Senior Scientific Officer | Conservation, Designation and Protection - Casework Team | DAERA Natural
Environment Division

Link to DAERA Natural Environment Map Viewer
Link to apply online for an ASSI permission
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From: [

Sent: 23 November 2021 13:21

Subject: 2021-11-23_TG-CL (NIEA)_A5WTC McKean's Moss ASSI Mgmt Plan Consultation

Caution — This email has been received from outside the NICS network.
Please ensure you can verify the sender’s name and email address.

Treat all attachments and links with caution.

FOR INTERNAL NICS STAFF ONLY - If you have any concerns regarding the
email please forward to spam@finance-ni.gov.uk.

_I

We (WSP) issued the attached consultation letter to NIEA CDP via the CDP e-mail address back in
October (see below) and wondered if you could please let us know if this is something which you
may be able to advise on.

We hope that you may be able to assist and if so, if you could please as soon as possible that would
be much appreciated.

Kind regards

Associate Ecologist (BSc (hons), MSc, MCIEEM)

WA )



wsp.com

Confidential

This message, including any document or file attached, is intended only for the addressee and may contain privileged and/or
confidential information. Any other person is strictly prohibited from reading, using, disclosing or copying this message. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message. Thank you.

WSP UK Limited, a limited company registered in England & Wales with registered number 01383511. Registered office: WSP House,
70 Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

From: [

Sent: 05 October 2021 14:45

To: CDP@daera-ni.gov.uk
Cc:

Subject: 2021-10-05_TG-NIEA CDP_A5WTC McKean's Moss ASSI Mgmt Plan Consultation

WSP UK Limited (WSP) have been commissioned by the Department for Infrastructure (Dfl) to initiate
contact with NIEA in order to seek advice and input to the design and implementation of a habitat
management plan at McKean’s Moss ASSI in relation to the proposed A5 Western Transport Corridor
following recommendations made in the Planning Appeals Commission (PAC) report resulting from
the 2020 Public Inquiry for the proposed scheme.

Please find attached a formal consultation letter requesting NIEAs advice on this matter which we
hope that you may be able to assist on and look forward to hearing back from you soon.

Kind regards

Associate Ecologist (BSc (hons), MSc, MCIEEM)

WN)D

wsp.com



Confidential

This message, including any document or file attached, is intended only for the addressee and may contain privileged and/or
confidential information. Any other person is strictly prohibited from reading, using, disclosing or copying this message. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message. Thank you.

WSP UK Limited, a limited company registered in England & Wales with registered number 01383511. Registered office: WSP House,
70 Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential,
proprietary or otherwise subject to restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are not an authorized or intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any
printed copies.





